
From:
To: FALK,Angelene
Subject: Senate reference committee [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4864503]
Date: Friday, 4 August 2023 6:14:10 PM
Attachments:

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Hi Angelene

On the admin side, we currently have an approved estimate of $40,000 against Leg23/00096 (your reference) (our reference is
23002319) that included work on some  and . Emma Liddle is our current billing contact for this
matter.
As at a few days ago we were at over 90% of this estimate. Apologies for late notice.
I am not sure how much more work will be required but suggest you allow for a further $10,000. Are you content to approve an
increase to the estimate?
Regards, 
___________________________

Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by
mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is
authorised by AGS.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Legal Privilege
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From: FALK,Angelene
To:
Subject: RE: LSDs Appendix E issue re Parliamentary inquiry [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4864503]
Date: Monday, 11 September 2023 3:55:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Thank you for your advice. We will continue to retain AGS to provide legal services to the
OAIC in relation to the inquiry.

Regards
Angelene
 

 Angelene Falk (she/her)
Australian Information Commissioner and Privacy Commissioner
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Sydney | GPO Box 5288 Sydney NSW 2001
P +61 2 9942 4213  E executiveassistant@oaic.gov.au

 
The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and present.
 
Subscribe to Information Matters
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Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If
you think it was sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender.
For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by AGS.
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From: WHIP,Caren
To: OAIC - Commissioner; GIBSON,Isla
Cc: HAMPTON,Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Advice to OAIC - LEG23/00096 | AGS Invoice 3311705 | For October 2023 work [AGSDMS-

DMS.FID4915180] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
Date: Thursday, 9 November 2023 4:14:10 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image004.jpg

OFFICIAL: Sensitive//Legal Privilege

Thanks Angelene.
 
 

 
Caren Whip (she/her)
General Counsel
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Sydney | GPO Box 5288 Sydney NSW 2001
P +61 2 9942 4172   E caren.whip@oaic.gov.au

 
Note: I am not in the office on Fridays.
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
From: OAIC - Commissioner <commissioner@oaic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 2:56 PM
To: WHIP,Caren <Caren.Whip@oaic.gov.au>; GIBSON,Isla <Isla.Gibson@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: HAMPTON,Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Hampton@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Advice to OAIC - LEG23/00096 | AGS Invoice 3311705 | For October 2023
work [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4915180] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-
Privilege]

 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive//Legal Privilege
 
Caren
 
I certify the services in the AGS Invoice 3311705 were satisfactorily received.
 
Regards
Angelene
 

 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive//Legal Privilege
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From: WHIP,Caren <Caren.Whip@oaic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 1:28 PM
To: GIBSON,Isla <Isla.Gibson@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: OAIC - Commissioner <commissioner@oaic.gov.au>; HAMPTON,Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Hampton@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Advice to OAIC - LEG23/00096 | AGS Invoice 3311705 | For October 2023 work
[AGSDMS-DMS.FID4915180] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive//Legal Privilege
 
 
Hi Isla
 
Can you please seek certification of this invoice from the Commissioner?
 
I have no oversight of the legal advice the Commissioner seeks directly from AGS, and am
accordingly unable to certify the attached invoice in respect of whether the services were
satisfactorily received.
 
Many thanks
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
From: OAIC - Finance <Finance@oaic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:57 PM
To: WHIP,Caren <Caren.Whip@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: OAIC - Legal <legal@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Advice to OAIC - LEG23/00096 | AGS Invoice 3311705 | For October 2023 work
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4915180]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive//Legal Privilege
 
Hi Caren,
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Please provide certification by return email to Finance@oaic.gov.au that:

the services/goods in the attached invoice (LEG23/00096) have been received
satisfactorily;
the pricing details are correct, and
the invoice is allocated to the correct purchase order.

 
If there are any issues with the attached invoice, please advise as soon as possible.
 
We would appreciate, in the absence of any issues, that invoices will be certified within 48 hours
of this email.
 
 
Kind Regards,
 

 Prachi Patki (she/her)
Finance Officer
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Melbourne
P +61 2 9246 0609  E Prachi.Patki@oaic.gov.au

 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 11:52 AM
To: SAP Invoice Only <InvoiceOnly@sdo.gov.au>; OAIC - Finance <Finance@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: Emma.Liddle@oaic.gov.au; 

Subject: Advice to OAIC - LEG23/00096 | AGS Invoice 3311705 | For October 2023 work
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4915180]
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Legal Privilege
Dear Emma
 
We attach our tax invoice for professional fees for the period 5 October to 25 October 2023 for your
attention.
 
If you have any queries in relation to the invoice, or any other aspect of the matter, please contact
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___

Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au
Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by
mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised
by AGS.
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

 
 
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does
not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the
e-mail or attachments.
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Page 1 of 1

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner (OAIC) is e-invoicing enabled and can receive invoices via this channel. Please email the 
Procurement Team at finance@oaic.gov.au to make arrangements.

175 Pitt Street

Sydney, NSW, 2001

85 249 230 937ABN

03.08.2023Date of Issue

Special Conditions 
  
 A `correctly rendered invoice' is one that quotes the purchase order number and is sent as a PDF by email to invoiceonly@sdo.gov.au, or as an 
e-invoice via a certified PEPPOL Access Point.  Invoices rendered incorrectly will be returned unpaid to the supplier for correction.  Maximum 
payment terms only apply to correctly rendered invoices where satisfactory delivery of goods or services are acknowledged. 
  
Goods and services purchased under this Purchase order will be required to meet the WHS legislative requirements. In particular, Material Safety 
Data Sheets (MSDS) must be provided for all hazardous substances being purchased, as required under the WHS legislation.   
  

 

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT
LEVEL 18, GROSVENOR PLACE
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Purchase Order
4500166735Purchase Order No.

850098Vendor No.

Contract No.

Order Enquiries LORRAINE NURNEY

20 daysPayment Terms

Send Invoice to:  
invoiceonly@sdo.gov.au 

Important: Invoices must be sent as a PDF by email or as an 
e-invoice using the PEPPOL online framework. Purchase Order 
No. 4500166735 must be quoted on your invoice.

Attention:
Accounts PayableOffice of the Australian Info Commission 

GPO Box 5218 
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Deliver Goods/Services to:

Line 
No Description Delivery 

Date Qty Unit Price  
(GST Inc) GST Amount  

(GST Inc)

10 LEG23/00187 Quote 2/8 30/09/2023 1.00 4,525.73 411.43 4,525.73

 
Total Price (including GST if applicable) 411.43$ 4,525.73$
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From: OAIC - Finance
To: OAIC - Legal
Cc: LIDDLE,Emma
Subject: Invoice 1657101
Date: Thursday, 7 September 2023 5:10:11 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
1657101.pdf
image004.jpg

OFFICIAL: Sensitive//Legal Privilege

Hi Emma,
 
Please provide certification by return email to Finance@oaic.gov.au that:

the services/goods in the attached invoice have been received satisfactorily;
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
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Tel +61 3 8686 6449 | Mob  | Fax +61 3 8686 6505 
guru.kugananthan@nortonrosefulbright.com 

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT 

Law around the world 
nortonrosefulbright.com
 
 
 
 

From: WHIP,Caren <Caren.Whip@oaic.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 11:47 AM
To: Guru Kugananthan <guru.kugananthan@nortonrosefulbright.com>
Cc: Andrew Riordan <andrew.riordan@nortonrosefulbright.com>
Subject: RE: Legal assistance (
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Thanks Guru.
 
 

 
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

 

 
 
 

From: Guru Kugananthan <guru.kugananthan@nortonrosefulbright.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 6:51 PM
To: WHIP,Caren <Caren.Whip@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: Andrew Riordan <andrew.riordan@nortonrosefulbright.com>
Subject: RE: Legal assistance 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Caren,
 
Thank you for your email below.  We will be in touch early next week regarding a cost estimate for undertaking this work.
 

 
Kind regards, Guru
 
 
Guru Kugananthan | Senior Associate 
Norton Rose Fulbright Australia 
Level 38, Olderfleet, 477 Collins Street, Melbourne, Australia 
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
Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 12:43 PM
To: Andrew Riordan <andrew.riordan@nortonrosefulbright.com>; Guru Kugananthan
<guru.kugananthan@nortonrosefulbright.com>
Subject:  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

[External Email – Use Caution]

 

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

 

 
 
 

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying
of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the
department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies
of this transmission together with any attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged.  If you are not the
intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or
disclose its contents to any other person.  Norton Rose Fulbright Australia and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor all email
communications through their networks.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia is a law firm as defined in the legal profession legislation of the Australian states and territory in
which it practises.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright South
Africa Inc and Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP are separate legal entities and all of them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright
Verein, a Swiss verein. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal
services to clients. Details of each entity, with certain regulatory information, are available at nortonrosefulbright.com.

We collect personal information in the course of providing our legal services. For further information please see our Australian
privacy collection notice available on our website.
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
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From: OAIC - Procurement
To: Guru Kugananthan
Cc: WHIP,Caren
Subject: PO_4500166735
Date: Thursday, 3 August 2023 9:30:30 AM
Attachments: PO 4500166735 Norton Rose Fulbright.pdf

image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Please find attached purchase order 4500166735 OAIC ref: LEG23/00187 Quote 2/8
 
All invoices to the OAIC, with a purchase order number, need to be sent to
invoiceonly@sdo.gov.au.
 
To ensure your business receives prompt payment, all invoices need to be correctly rendered
and include the purchase order number. Invoices must be sent as a PDF document (one PDF per
invoice). Information on what is a correctly rendered invoice can be found in the Government’s
Guide to Selling to ensure your invoices meet these requirements.
 
 
Regards
Lorraine
 
 

 Lorraine Nurney  |  Governance and Procurement Manager
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001  |  oaic.gov.au
+61 2 9942 4241 |xxx  lorraine.nurney@oaic.gov.au

| | |   Subscribe to Information Matters
 
 
 

FOIREQ23/00288   145



FOIREQ23/00288   148



FOIREQ23/00288   149






